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From: Heinrich Veer
Sent: Thursday, 06 February 2025 08:38
To: Thuli Mbele
Subject: FW: Week 03 Feb Hooch Collections
@Thuli Mbele please debrief and cancel below 2 orders on Libra as per below.
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From: James Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 06 February 2025 08:33

To: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Abhednigo Matsane <nigo.matsane@signalhillproducts.com>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>; Eugene Roux <rouxe@kwv.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen®@Irsa.co.za>; Earl Adonis <adonise@kwv.co.za>
Subject: RE: Week 03 Feb Hooch Collections

Cancelled as a whole, thanks
Regards

James Reade-Jahn



y JAMES READE-JAHN  TEL +27 21 807 3004

SUPPLY PLANNER EMAIL: reade-jzhn

mwrﬁmHOP
PROSP

uco_l

Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd (“KWV")

From: Heinrich Veer [mailto:heinrich@Irsa.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, 06 February 2025 08:30
To: James Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za>; Abhednigo Matsane <nigo.matsane@signalhillproducts.com>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>; Eugene Roux <rouxe@kwv.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen@I|rsa.co.za>; Earl Adonis <adonise@kwv.co.za>
Subject: RE: Week 03 Feb Hooch Collections

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

HiJames
Noted. Will collection be tomorrow or cancelled as a whole?

Regards

From: lames Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 06 February 2025 08:27
To: Abhednigo Matsane <nigo.matsane@signalhillproducts.com>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>; Eugene Roux <rouxe@kwv.co.za>; Rowen Smith <rowen@Irsa.co.za>; Reagen Subroven <reagen@Irsa.co.za>; Earl
Adonis <adonise@kwv.co.za>

Subject: RE: Week 03 Feb Hooch Collections




Good morning Heinrich

Please cancel today’s collection, as per telephonic conversation with Abhednigo.
@Earl, take note

Regards

James Reade-Jahn
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From: Abhednigo Matsane [mailto:nigo.matsane@signalhillproducts.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 05 February 2025 13:44

To: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; James Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>; Eugene Roux <rouxe @kwv.co.za>; Rowen Smith <rowen@Irsa.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen@Irsa.co.za>; Earl
Adonis <adonise @kwv.co.za>

Subject: Re: Week 03 Feb Hooch Collections

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Noted Heinrich, | will notify warehouse to expect and prep the stock.

Kind regards,
Abhednigo

Abhednigo Matsane
Contract and Exports Controller
+27 (0)60 875 7654
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From: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@I|rsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 1:42 PM

To: Abhednigo Matsane <pigo.matsane@signalhillproducts.com>; James Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnij@kwv.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@lrsa.co.za>

Cc: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>; Eugene Roux <rouxe @kwv.co.za>; Rowen Smith <rowen@Irsa.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen@lrsa.co.za>; Earl
Adonis <adonise @kwv.co.za>

Subject: RE: Week 03 Feb Hooch Collections

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recoegnize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Abhednigo
1 truck for tomorrow is fine.

Regards



From: Abhednigo Matsane <nigo.matsane@signalhillproducts.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 05 February 2025 13:40

To: James Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@lrsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan®I|rsa.co.za>

Cc: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>; Eugene Roux <rouxe @kwv.co.za>; Rowen Smith <rowen@lrsa.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen@Irsa.co.za>; Earl
Adonis <adonise @kwv.co.za>

Subject: Re: Week 03 Feb Hooch Collections

HiJames, is it possible to get one truck for collection tomorrow?
Stock is still being assessed by guality. | will communicate once everything has been finalised.
Please confirm if 09H00-10H00 will be okay.

Kind regards,
Abhednigo

Abhednigo Matsane
Contract and Exports Controller
+27 (0)60 875 7654

STRONGBOW

i
b RiETL] mr

BECR COMPANY

KIX

From: Abhednigo Matsane <nigo.matsane@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 6:01 PM
To: James Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>»




